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| EXHIBIT 7b
Dead Horse Oil Company

17 Weat Maln Strost 801) 354 202)
Ay . s PHON

VIA FAX {bac:é@lp tg]@%yg,@/
June 13,2019

Al Hadi Zadeh

Pipeline Safety Lead Engineer
Program Divector

State of Utah

Department of Corporations
Diviston of Public Utllities
160 B 300 South

PO Bux 146751

Salt Lake City, UT 84111

Subject: Letter Dated June 12, 2019
: Mexmorandum to Public Servioe Commission (Dockst No. 18-2602-01)

Y

Mr, Zadeh:

[ have read your lettor and the memorandum you submitted t6 the Publio Service
Cotnmission. Both contain misrepresentations and outright lies,

MEMORANDUM TO PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

1. Your assertion that Dead Horso did niot respond to or contact your office is‘an
outright lie. Iroceived a phone message from an employee of your office who
left a phone number to cell back. 1 did call back and no one retumed my call.,
Apparently you leave work at around 3;30 pm as you did yesterday when 1
placed a oall to your office, ' '

2. You stated that the Pipeline was still transporting natuzal 828, Again this js an
outright lis. In fact if you had examined the input to the pipeline, you would
have confirmed that Pacifioc Energy had stopped shipping gas to our Pipeline -
on Sunday June 9 at 8 AM or earlier as the compressor station at the Plant was

. shutdown. The same is trus with Blus Hills plant.

3. Pavific is allowed to vent its natural gas duting production, Blue hills is now

flaring the natural gas. (A 10ss to both the tax payers and general public,)
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Dead Horse Qil C mpany

17 Wost Main Street , (801) 554 2021 PHONE
Groentlver, Utah

LETTER DATED JUNE 12, 2019

Your agsertion that the Federal Government has agreed with your opinion that the
Pipeline is regulated is ag outright lie. Pacific Energy has asked the Fedaral
Govermment to make its determination via & lstter dusing July 2018. Federal
Government via an email during the month of May stated thet they have not yet
made the determination, ’

. As an engineer that you claim to be, you should know that gas flows from high pressuse
to a lower pressure. Since there is no comprosaion at the gas plant, obviously no gas can
flow into the pipsline. Maybe at the school you attended they did not teach you this basic
principle, _

During our call today, you and your Supetior asserted that the pipeline has prossure,
obviously the pipelins has pressure, it has 30 million ¢ubic foet of natural gas, There is
no pressure drop in the Pipeline since Sunday, therefore are no lenks, If you inalst that
the Methane (Natural Gas) e vented to the atmosphere, you should first get approval
from the Environmental Protection Agency, the State of Utah Department of
Environmental Quality and got an order of the Commisslon. Furthermore, the Division
will have to reimburse the owners of the natural gas including the United States
government, Grand County, State of Utah and the oporators of the wels,

As aretired United States Army Officer and a Veteran of the Vict Nam War as a combat
helicopter pilot I don’t teks it lightly that you or your department question my integrity
and openly lie about the facts, _

In fact your lies in the letter and to the Comuission ars both defamatory and libelous

Sin rSIy. | -

Dean H. Christenfen
Manager

cc: Pacific Energy & Mining Co,
Terry R. Spencer
Public Servies Commission




